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2

CONVENE:

1:33 p.m.
/

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Vice-Chair
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member

STAFF:

Carla Nakata, Legislative Attorney
David Raatz, Legislative Attorney
Pauline Martins, Committee Secretary

3
4

5
6

Robert Carroll r Chair
Jo Anne Johnson, Member
Danny A. Mateo, Member
Michael J. Molina, Member
Wayne K. Nishiki, Member
Joseph Pontanilla, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member

7

8
9

James Johnson, Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Johnson

10
11

ADMIN. :

Gregory Garneau, First Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel
Glenn Correa, Director, Department of Parks
and Recreation (Item No. 12)
Patrick Matsui, Chief of Planning and
Development, Department of Parks
and Recreation (Item No. 12)
Madelyn D'Enbeau, Deputy Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel
(Item No. 2(2))

OTHERS:

Christina Hemming
Colin Hanlon, Executive Director,
Boys & Girls Club of Maui,. Inc.
David Nakamura, Esq. of Crockett and Nakamura
Gale Ching, Esq. of Hisaka Stone Goto Yoshida
Cosgrove & Ching
Plus (1) other person

PRESS:

None

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20
21
22

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Gavel).

This meeting of the Committee of

24

the Whole of August 13th, 2003 is now in session.

25

Good morning, Members.
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Good afternoon/ Members.

1

2

morning somehow.

It feels like

We have with us this morning
~-

3

Jo Anne Johnson/ Danny Mateo/ Michael Molina/ Wayne

4

Nishiki/ Joseph Pontanilla and Charmaine Tavares.

5

Excused are Dain P. Kane/ our Vice-Chair/ and Riki

6

Hokama.
Before we go any further this morning r I'm

7
8

going to open public testimony.

9

signed up?

10

And we have one person that is signed

uPr Christina Hemming.

You may proceed.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

11

12

Do we have anyone

MS. HEMMING:

Good afternoon r County Council and Chair

13

Carroll.

14

got out of the contested case hearing for the

15

Baldwin Beach -- or Montana Beach Condominium

16

project.

17

I have not read the lawsuit that has been filed

18

against the County by the Hollands by Mr. Fosbinder r

19

and I'm here to just give a little .testimony on

20

the

21

advice for the former or present County employees.

22

My name's Christina Hemming r and I just

And I'm here to speak today on COW-2(2)

the release of funds to hire private legal

In the first description, number one r with

23

Mr. Apana, I think one reason why -- that this has

24

come to your case, that it's important r is because

25

it's about the special management area and it's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 8/13/03

4

1

about the rules around the special management area

2

and the enforcement of the coastal zone management

3

laws within the State that this County is charged to

4

uphold, and it is very, very important and it's why

5

I filed my own appeal that the special management

6

area rules not be abused and they be upheld.

7

And in relation to this lawsuit, I would

8

encourage the Council to recommend that funds be

9

released for Mayor James Apana in relation to this

10

lawsuit.

11

between myself, Hui Alanui 0 Makena, and Tom Welch,

12

who at that point in time represented Montana Beach

13

and represented all of the owners of Montana Beach,

14

Mr. Weidner, Mr. Fosbinder, and Mr. Ulmer at the

15

Planning Commission hearing that Joe Pontanilla, the

16

former Planning Commission member, was present for.

17

Mayor Apana was involved in a mediation

The Fosbinders, the Hollands and the Weidners

18

or their attorneys were not present.

So I believe

19

that Mr. Apana, in my meeting
with him with
I

20

Mr. Welch and Mr. Halliand Mr. Minatoya, was acting

21

properly and within hi

22

support the release ofjfunds for him.

23

respect I was not

job description and so I
In that

I

pres~nt

at any other private

I[

24

meeting he may have held, so I don't know what may

25

have gone on at that time.
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5

As far as Number 2 and Number 3 r Number 2 is

2

for Crockett and Nakamura.

They would be

3

representing Ralph Nagamine r Lance Taguchir Charles

4

Jencks, Clayton Yoshida r and John Min.

5

problem with Mr. Nakamura representing

6

if it's the same Nakamura that's representing Wailea

7

670 -- I'm not sure if it's the same Nakamura.

8

it's the same Nakamura that's representing Wailea

9

670 in its proposed development plans within the

I have a
if it's

If

10

County Council with Charles Jencks being employed by

11

them presently -- Charles Jencks used to be the

12

Public Works Director -- I have a problem with that

13

as far as Mr. Jencks now being an employee of Wailea

14

670 and Mr. Nakamura being the legal representative

15

of Wailea 670.

16

of -- it's kind of a little too

17

may be very convenient.

18

And I just think that that's kind
COZYr

although it

Once again/ with any of these people here r I

19

would encourage that the job description and the

20

contract that is held between the employees and the

21

County be analyzed to make sure that each member or

22

each employee did not step outside their job

23

description.

24

description in the contract with the County and as

25

their job description underneath the Charter, that

If they did step outside their job
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1

the County should not feel obliged to pay for their

2

legal funds.

3

within their job description, I would encourage the

4

County to uphold the special management area rules.

5

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

So, otherwise, if they have stayed

Question.

Members, any -- Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you, Ms. Hemming.

ia it that you feel that there's -- what do you feel

10

the connection between Wailea 670 and this

11

particular case would have?

12

SMA areas?

13

Why

MS. HEMMING:

Because they're both in

Oh, well, that is true, they are both within

14

the SMA area.

I just feel a little uncomfortable

15

about outside legal counsel being hired by the

16

County that is also representing a property that is

17

wanting entitlements from the County.

18

like this favor thing f~ I wouldn't want - - well, I

19

did you a favor by defending your County Councilor

20

your County employees and just -- I would just like

21

to see the boundaries very clear.

22

see no -- no cloudiness around the -- around

23

conversations that take place or I just feel uneasy

24

about it.

25

uneasy around a lawyer that's trying to get

And so I'm

I would like to

It's just my gut feeling that I feel
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1

entitlements from the County for a private property

2

developer, then being hired by the County to

3

represent former County employees or present County

4

employees.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. NAKAMURA:

7

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chair, may I divert on this to get the

record clear?

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. NAKAMURA:

No.

I do not represent Wailea 670.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Excuse me.

Christina.

16

then?
MS. HEMMING:

No.

Later on you can.

Any further questions?

15

17

No, no.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Hi,

So you have no problems with Item 3,

Yes, I don't know anything about this law

18

firm and I don't know if they have any -- any kind

19

of agreements going on or if they're representing

20

any large developers.

21

within the Council's purview to discuss that kind of

22

involvement.

23

this, although I don't understand how David Goode

24

and Charles Jencks and Ralph Nagamine and all these

25

people that are part of Public Works have anything

Now, they may be.

That's

I have no -- I have no knowledge of
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1

to do with the special management area rules, since

2

the -- since the -- the building permits were issued

3

under the planning review waiver from Public Works

4

but the SMA is handled by the Planning Department.

5

And we're not allowed to get any of this into our

6

contested case, but somehow the Hollands and the

7

Fosbinders are bringing it before the Council.
It's -- one thing that I have a real problem

8
9

with is when the County does uphold the law and
the waste comes in when the private property

10

what

11

owner doesn't want to follow the law and then they

12

threaten the County with continuous lawsuits to get

13

the County to do what it wants, that is a waste of

14

the County's money.

15

It's fighting the litigation of people saying we

16

don't want to follow the rules.

17

apply to us, and that's where I have a conflict and

18

that's why I've come down here.

19

for the County to waist its money, and it's unfair

20

for the County to have to deal with someone who

21

doesn't want to follow the rules and then they just

22

threaten and try to intimidate the County through

23

lawsuit.

24
25

.

It's not upholding the rules.

The rules don't

Because it's unfair

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
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2

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further questions?

Hearing none, thank you. Is.
There anyone that wishes to give testimony on

3
4

any agenda item at this time?

5

seeing none, we will close testimony, if there's no

6

objection.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COW-2(2)

10
11

Hearing none and

Thank you, Members.

SPECIAL COUNSEL (CASES RELATING TO THE
MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT IN PAIA)
(C.C. No. 03-20)

CHAIR CARROLL:

The first item we have of business today

12

is Committee of the Whole Item 2(2), Special

13

Counsel, Cases Relating to the Montana Beach

14

Condominium Project in Paia.

15

resolutions before us.

16

employment of a special counsel, Law Offices of

17

Michael Jay Green for James H. Apana, Junior, former

18

Mayor, in Holland, et al. versus Apana, et al.,

19

CV03-00296 DAE/KSC.

20

authorizing employment of special counsel, the firm

21

of Crockett and Nakamura, formerly known as Crockett

22

Nakamura & Smith, fOr Ralph Nagamine, Lance Taguchi,

23

Charles Jencks, Clayton Yoshida, and John Min,

24

current and former employees of the County of Maui,

25

in the cases relating to the Montana Beach

We have three proposed

The first, authorizing

Number 2, proposed resolution
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10

Condominium project, Paia, Maui, Hawaii.
And the third proposed resolution,

2
3

authorizing the employment of special counsel Hisaka

4

Stone Goto Yoshida Cosgrove & Ching for Howard

5

Fukushima, David Goode, Karlynn Kawahara, and

6

Michele Yoshimura, current and former employees of

7

the County of Maui, in the cases relating to the

8

Montana Beach and Condominium project, Paia, Maui,

9

Hawaii.

10

The Committee has before it three proposed

11

resolutions for the hiring of special counsel in the

12

proceedings relating to the Montana Beach

13

Condominium project.

14

revised proposed resolution that replaces the first

15

resolution in your packets entitled authorizing the

16

employment of special counsel law offices of Michael

17

Jay Green for James H. Apana, Junior, former Mayor

18

in Holland, et al.

19

resolution?

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

First, Staff has distributed a

Does everyone have the revised

Yes.

The Staff attorneys made a correlation

22

error in the copy that you have in your binders,

23

which contains two page 2s, and this copy corrects

24

that error.

25

Second, the Staff has distributed a copy of
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1

County Communication No. 03-202 to inform this

2

Committee the Chair's intent to move to discharge

3

the Committee of the Whole from further

4

consideration of this particular resolution at the

5

August 19th, 2003 Council meeting due to time

6

constraints the former Mayor faces in responding to

7

the complaint in his Federal action.

8

to this resolution only, the Chair, therefore,

9

intends to entertain discussion for deferred action.

With respect

And we are going to try to get Mr. Michael

10
11

Green on the phone, and I'm going to take a very

12

short recess while we make the connection.

13

recess.

Short

(Gavel)

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

1:45 p.m.
1:46 p.m.

(Gavel)

Committee of the Whole is now

17

back in session.

18

are no questions for Mr. Green, we shall move on.

19

Thank you, Members.

Since there

We also have David Nakamura of Crockett and

20

Nakamura, proposed special counsel for Ralph

21

Nagamine, Lance Taguchi, Charles Jencks, Clayton

22

Yoshida, and John Min, as well as Gale Ching, Hisaka

23

Stone Goto Yoshida Cosgrove & Ching, proposed

24

special counsel for Howard Fukushima, David Goode,

25

Karlynn Kawahara, Michele Yoshimura.

And thank you
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1

for being here to answer any questions the Committee

2

might have today.
The two letters in the back of your packet

3

4

transmitted by Deputy Corporation Counsel dated

5

August 7th, 2003 from Fosbinder & Fosbinder that

6

identify the individuals for whom special counsel is

7

being sought (inaudible) in the current Maui -- the

8

County of Maui versus Holland case.
And with that, I'd like to turn the time over

9

10

to our Corporation Counsel Madelyn D'Enbeau for

11

comment and address the reasons specifically why

12

special counsel is being recommended for these

13

individuals as well as why it's appropriate that

14

several individuals be represented by the same law

15

firm.

16

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Ms. D'Enbeau.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First, with respect

17

to the indemnification and the special counsel for

18

former Mayor Apana, I believe everybody was here

19

when this matter was covered with respect to former

20

Corporation Counsel James Takayesu.

21

Federal lawsuit that still has -- it's not even at

22

the answering stage, but we need to get special

23

counsel so that we can go ahead and get a motion or

24

an answer filed.

25

Federal litigation have to do with this extorsion

This is the

And the issues in that -- in that
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1

and other issues.

2

further questions/ the explanations would be similar

3

to what

4

about with former Corporation Counsel James

5

Takayesu.

6

So I -- if anybody has any

the same/ actually/ as to what we talked

But I'd be happy to answer any questions.

So this is sort of the new -- what we call

7

the 2003 Federal lawsuit and the need to appoint

8

special counsel for the Mayor, and it would be the

9

same attorney who's already representing him in the

10

other matters/ but when the other matters were

11

when we came before you for the other matters/ this

12

litigation hadn't been filed yet so we weren't able

13

to bring them all together at the same time.

14

did work out with Mr. Naka

15

attorney because of the stage it was in/ but we had

16

to come back for Mr. Apana.

17

things/ indemnification and also this special

18

counsel.

19

on that.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

That

Mr. Takayesu's

So we're asking for two

I don't know if anybody has any questions

Members/ questions?

Mr. Molina.

Thank you/ Mr. Chairman.

No

22

questions for the Corporation Counsel/ but question

23

for Mr. Nakamura at the appropriate time/ if this is

24

the time you'd allow me

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Just remember that we are going to go into
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2

14

executive session/ so try to keep your questions -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you/ Chairman.

Mr. Nakamura/ my question is in relation to

3
4

the concern that was expressed by the testifier

5

earlier regarding your involvement with Wailea 670.

6

Can you give your comments on that to the Committee?

7

MR. NAKAMURA:

First of all/ I apologize to the Chair and

8

to the members for interrupting the procedure that

9

the Council typically follows t but I just wanted to

10

correct a misstatement of fact.

11

Wailea 670 and I will not be representing them in

12

the future/ so just so there's no confusion about

13

the matter.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you/ Mr. Nakamura.

Thank you/ Chairman.

15

16

I do not represent

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further questions at this time for

17

either Corporation Counselor our attorneys?

18

Mr. Nishiki.

19
20

21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Are we -- are we addressing

all three resolutions right now/ Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR CARROLL:

We are addressing all three resolutions

well/ Ms. D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU:

Before -- I have to make a correction/ and

24

I thank Carla for pointing this out to me.

25

really firing on all cylinders, I'm afraid.
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1

indemnification -- with respect to Mayor Apana,

2

we're just asking for the authorization to employ

3

special counsel.

4

indemnification, and I apologize for that.

5

you.

We've already done the

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, Mr. Chair, the third

8

item, Michele Yoshimura, she's one of me -- my

9

executive assistant, but I know I can make a sound

10

decision in this one here so I'm not recusing myself

11

in voting.

12
13
14

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further discussion?

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Benni, how does, say,

15

someone like -- well, let me ask David the question.

16

David, you know, you say you don't represent 670,

17

but I see where Charlie is an ex-employee of the

18

County and now Clayton as an employee of the County,

19

similarly with Ralph Nagamine and Lance Taguchi,

20

should there be any situations when Nakamura

21

represents a developer coming to the County, would

22

there be a conflict?

23
24
25

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Are you addressing that to me or to

Mr. Nakamura?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, just -- just to you, because
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what if there is a -- a lawsuit that he represents a

2

developer against the County and these employees are

3

part of any decision making in a process for an

4

application to develop or rezone or whatever.

5

MS. D'ENBEAU:

I'd ask Mr. Nakamura to address this as

6

well, but my opinion on it would be that if there is

7

nothing pending at this moment, then when he was

8

approached by someone to bring a lawsuit against the

9

County, then he would have to consider whether or

10

not that new lawsuit, the one you're thinking might

11

happen in the future --

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Right.

-- would be improper because he would have

14

a conflict because he's already represented these

15

individuals.

16

but in the future he would have to address that

17

issue, I would think.

18

MR. NAKAMURA:

So it wouldn't affect anything now,

Yeah, I think you're going to have to take

19

it on a case-by-case basis.

Fundamentally, I gather

20

from the resolution, the County is employing me and

21

reimbursing me for -- or paying me for the fees that

22

I incur in appearing on behalf of certain present

23

and former County employees at depositions and other

24

proceedings, but the resolution requires the County

25

pay me and employ me.

So in essence, from the
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Co~nty

1

resolution, the

2

the county is -- it's my employer and my client in

3

one proceeding, if I have another proceeding

4

unrelated to issues before the court and the

5

Planning Commission in this Montana Beach

6

proceeding, I do not see how there will be any

7

conflict.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. NAKAMURA:

Okay.

But I think

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. NAKAMURA:

is the client.

Just because

You know -Councilmember Nishiki.

Go ahead.

It's really going to have to be on the

12

facts of the particular matter that I appear before

13

the Council in the future.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I just see all these individuals

15

now either dealing with developmental issues or

16

working, you know, for developments also.

17

it's just that way and it just happens that way, and

18

yet it is evident that

19

for a developer, you know, David Goode also, for

20

Smith.

21

And then you've got, you know, people in positions

22

now.

23

Karlynn works for

You know,

you know, now Jencks works

John, I don't know, maybe he's retired now.

I don't know what Karlynn does.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

She works for --

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Huh?
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1

?:

Mike Munekiyo.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Munekiyor yeah, see.

And there's

3

all these entanglements r and that's why I'm just a

4

little concerned.

But r Benni r I don't know r have you thought

5
6

about it?

7

MS. D'ENBEAU:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

That's all.

What we ask -All these different connections

and --

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

11

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Ms. D'Enbeau.
Yes r thank you.

We ask the attorneys to

12

run conflict checks to see if they feel that they

13

have a conflict r and Mr. Nakamura did that and does

14

not feel that he has a conflict r but I appreciate

15

what you're saying.

16

Mr. Nakamura's firm should be involved in a suit

17

against the County in the future r then he would have

18

to consider whether his representation of

19

Mr. Yoshida r Mr. Nagamine r and Mr. Taguchir or

20

whoever else might be re-employed by the CountYr I

21

guess r would conflict with his bringing that

22

lawsuit r and if it did t he probably wouldn't bring

23

the lawsuit.

24

issuer unless we know something about the past that

25

I'm not aware of.

If it's some future time

So I guess that's -- it's a future
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, because -- only -- I only

2

say this only because I'm sure that he's going to

3

talk to these people, you know.

4

MS. D' ENBEAU:

Yes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And there's going to be cross

6

examination.

7

relationship occurring, you know, if you understand

8

what I'm saying.

9
10

MS. D' ENBEAU:

So there's going to be a real

Yes, of course.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, and they're going

11

he's going to ask, well, you know, you got any

12

any -- any things that I should know about and there

13

could be sensitive issues.

14

why I'm concerned.

15

MS. D'ENBEAU:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so that's the reason

Right, and that would be his ethical -And, you know -- you know, as

17

subtle as it can be, I just hate for anyone to then

18

at that point feel awkward, you know, in their job

19

as County or, you know, for future situations.

20

That's all.

21

MS. D'ENBEAU:

And you have correctly stated the ethical

22

conflict issues, in the sense that if there were

23

sensitive matters discussed, then of course the

24

attorney can't turn and use those sensitive matters

25

discussed in an attorney-client relationship --
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Right.

-- against the client, and I think

3

that's -- Mr. Nakamura understands that.

4

would be at some future time, should that arise.

5

this point there doesn't appear to be anything that

6

would create a conflict in representing these

7

individuals in these matters.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So that
At

Yeah, I guess only because, David,

have you represented any development interests here
in Maui County?

11

MR. NAKAMURA:

Yeah/ I think you

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

MR. NAKAMURA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. NAKAMURA:

Mr. Nakamura.
And I -- I represent a lot of landowners.
Right.

I also represent other people that have

1.6

various types of dispute, whether they're real

17

estate related or others.

18

question, I do represent a number of landowners on

19

the island.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

So the answer to your

I -- and nothing against

21

you per se, David, but it's just my concern of all

22

of a sudden you

23

you're going to be dealing with some of our County

24

employees, you know, Clayton and Ralph right now

25

that work, and Lance also works in our office.

I guess you're on our side and
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1

don't know.

I -- I have really these mixed

2

feelingsr David r and I don't know how to explain itr

3

but it's like --

4

MR. NAKAMURA:

Well r my

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I guess -- I guess I'm asking that

6

on your part that maybe you should think about itr

7

or I don't know if you've really thought about.

8
9

10

MR. NAKAMURA:

I've certainly thought about itr and

perhaps I can turn this around and maybe give you
thought to this notion.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. NAKAMURA:

Yeah r go ahead.

That I think you have to have some faith in

13

the County employees.

14

we have personal relationships with all kinds of

15

people r and I think you have to have faith in

16

government employees r that they're going to separate

17

their personal relationship from their professional

18

and official -- official responsibilities.

19

know r I've known a lot of County employees r and I'll

20

tell

21

they throw me out of the officer but we still know

22

one another on a personal basis.

23

be jumping ahead of yourself by simply assuming that

24

because there's a personal relationshipr whether

25

it's a close one or not r that that personal

YOUr

We're in a small County where

And r you

many times they don't agree with me and

So I think you may
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1

relationship is somehow going to affect adversely

2

the interests of the County in the performance of

3

their responsibilities by these employees.

4

I think you're mistaken if you think that.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Because

Mr. Nishiki t any further questions?
Okay.

I know what you're saying t

7

David.

You\know t for met I don't have problems

8

voting against my friends if I feel that the

9

project's bad t but generally speakingt when I look

10

at many of us as human beings t I think that that's

11

probably one of the hardest things to

12

because it involves money and -- you know t and

13

that's -- that's -- I guess that's how I view itt

14

David.

You know t nothing against

15

just

it's just that way.

16

hide it.

17

hope nothing gets t you know t awkward about this t but

18

I'm ready to move on.

dOt

YOU t

you know t

but it's

Man t you know t can't

So anywaYt David t I -- you know t I just

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you t Mr. Nishiki.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Chair t I think that -- and I

21

heard what Christina said t and I also hear what

22

Councilmember Nishiki's saying t and I think that

23

because when you're in a role t basically you would

24

be on the other side of the fence many times where

25

you're not, let's saYt a County attorneYt so you're
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1

not traditionally going to represent the role of the

2

County, and maybe there is some information that you

3

have that you may be able to utilize being a

4

developer's representative that you might know the

5

traditional arguments that are used, you may be

6

aware of particular tactics that have been used by

7

people in the -- on the other side of the fence.

8

And as you said, this is a particular situation

9

you're dealing with now.
I guess my concern guess my concern would

10
11

come at the other side, whereas is there anything

12

that you might gather of information that may be not

13

known to other attorneys out, you know, just in

14

doing business, let's say on Oahu or elsewhere, that

15

you could then have -- and I don't want to call it

16

insider, but knowledge from within the government

17

that you could then turn around and utilize for a

18

purpose that may at some point in time -- it may be

19

a strategy, it may be a loophole, it may be

20

something else, so I can see both sides of it.
Because here you might be utilizing

21
22

information that you've gained, but then let's say

23

the case goes against the County and we end up

24

losing.

25

is established for future developers who are going

Now, is that going to be a precedent that
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1

to use this same tactic?

2

the best of your ability might do a bang-up job

3

defending and just go for itr but you could still

4

lose.

5

perception that r wellr you know why he lost.

6

I don't know if I were you if I would want to be put

7

in that position.

8
9

Now r you might -- due to

I guess my concern r Mr. Chair r is the

MR. NAKAMURA:

And so

Yeah, wellr a couple of points to answer

your question.

I am not representing any parties r

10

named defendants to the litigation.

11

winning and losing with the people that I'm

12

representing.

13

witnesses.

14

the Council well knows r developments have to follow

15

rules and regs r regulations promulgated by the

16

various agencies.

17

with ordinances.

18

applying for development is -- is based on a reading

19

of the current existing laws r whether it's the

20

ordinances or regulations.

21

So there's no

They're simply appearing as

SecondlYr with any development -- and as

They have to be in conformity
What any developer uses in

So whatever -- I just don't see what inside

22

information can help me or my clients in a future

23

development r because future developments r any

24

developmentr as all of you know r is based on the

25

law.

So I wouldn't have any advantage over any
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other lawyer r be it here or other or outside

2

more importantlYr I wouldn't have any inside

3

information that could be used against the County

4

because it's all based on duly adopted laws.

5

the way that development is in this State and in

6

this County.

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Thank you.

t

and

That's

Ms. Johnson.

And the only response I would have

to that is yes, we base laws on what's on the books r

10

but everything, as you know, is subject to

11

interpretation.

12

we're having this debate, because apparently

13

everything is subject to interpretation.

14

concern would be anything that we do -- and I'm not

15

an attorney, so I have no idea, but the only thing I

16

can say is that law also has a basis in precedent.

17

So what we do here or what you end up making a case

18

for, will that at any point in time establish any

19

kind of precedent?

20

MR. NAKAMURA:

That's why you're here.

That's why

And my

I don't see how my involvement in this case

21

representing individuals who are not parties, who

22

are not defendants will establish any precedent.

23

Because the named defendants are all other people,

24

the County and other individuals, not my clients.

25

So rulings that are made by the court, by the
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1

Planning Commission are going to be based on actions

2

against other people and not my clients.

3

be involved in any of the actions involving, as you

4

put it, precedents.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

MS. D'ENBEAU:

So I won't

Ms. D'Enbeau.
Yeah, just to clarify that, and I'm sorry I

7

didn't make it clearer in the beginning, but what

8

Mr. Nakamura is saying is correct.

9

he's not going to be making any -- he's not

In other words,

10

representing a party in any of these actions, so he

11

wouldn't be participating in any strategy or

12

anything like that.

13

are going to be called as -- to have their

14

depositions taken as witnesses.

15

there just to protect their interests, but I

16

appreciate what you're saying in the larger sense.

17

I just don't think that that particular line of

18

thought would apply in this -- in this case.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

It's just because these people

So he would be

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Chairman, just as a suggestion, I

22

think we should keep our conversation confined to

23

the subject of this particular case and what -- not

24

what Mr. Nakamura or any other attorney may do in

25

the future.

Because as it states on the agenda,
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1

just -- this is just about this particular case and

2

not what may/ you know/ happen in the future.

3

just so we don't stray into uncharted waters/

4

Mr. Chairman.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

So

Thank you.

Thank you/ Mr. Molina.

The reason the

6

Chair has allowed the discussion to go in this

7

direction/ because it relates directly to the hiring

8

and the retention of the law firm of Mr. Nakamura/

9

but we will try to keep it within bounds/ and I

10

think we have so far.
And just for the Chair's comment/ it wouldn't

11

12

matter what lawyer we had up here or what firm/ all

13

the questions would still apply and your concerns

14

could still become valid no matter who was here.

15

it's kind of a dead end street/ really/ where we're

16

proceeding right now.

17

lawyer from New York and he could come over here and

18

then six months later come to Maui and represent a

19

developer.

20

thing.

21

ethics/ the strong ethics of the -- the people that

22

we hire and that come before us to-- that we don't

23

have these problems.

24
25

So

Because you could have a

I mean/ it's -- it's a very difficult

I think we need to depend on hopefully the

Okay/ any further questions at this time for
either our Corporation Counselor any of the
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attorneys present?

2

going to request executive session?

3

MS. D'ENBEAU:

If not, Ms. D'Enbeau, are you

Yes, I was, and I do note that Mr. Ching

4

has come also, if anybody has any questions for him,

5

I guess.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

All right, Members, the Chair -Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman.

I'm sorry.
What is it that we're going to

discuss in executive session?

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Ms. D'Enbeau.
Yes, I'd like to apprise the Council of the

13

Committee of the Whole members with respect to these

14

hiring issues some details on the progress of these

15

various matters that may affect your -- your voting

16

decision with respect to special counsel.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I'm sorry, I don't see that

18

we have much choice about hiring special counsel at

19

this point, and if there are members that have a

20

problem with it, you know, I wish would speak up

21

now, because I don't think it's necessary for us to

22

go in executive session.

23

very serious case in front of us, the County, in all

24

these different aspects and that we

it's not a

25

question of do we hire or not hire.

I think that

I think that we have a
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1

what we're -- our question is are we getting the

2

best people for the jobs that we need done?

3

far as I'm concerned, the firms and the individuals

4

who are being -- are represented -- or are here

5

today to represent our former and present employees

6

are among the best that we have, and I'm satisfied

7

with the resolutions, all three of them, and I have

8

no questions about the details of the case, which

9

I -- you know, if we're going to have that, you

And as

10

know, maybe that's something that we need to know,

11

but I don't think it should have a bearing, unless

12

Ms. D'Enbeau's going to tell us somebody's not doing

13

their job and we should end the contract and not

14

consider them.

15

MS. D'ENBEAU:

Oh, no, it's nothing like that.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So, you know, Mr. Chair,

17

for me -- and I don't know about the other

18

members -- I don't have any questions that need to

19

be answered in executive session.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

21

Members.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

All right,

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I would

23

concur with Member Tavares, and I feel the same way.

24

I think we have gone through discussions, and this

25

is not the first time, and I concur.
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1

we need to go into executive session r unless there

2

is something of crucial importance that you need to

3

share with us.

4

none r Mr. Chair r we should move on.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

And because you have stated there is

Thank you.

Members r is there anyone that

6

was going -- wishes to request

7

to request executive session?

8

Mr. Molina.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

any member wishes
Hearing none r

Thank your Chairman.

I was just

10

wanting to concur with Members Tavares and Mateo.

11

have no concerns with either of the representation

12

for the three resolutions that are being proposed.

13

I have confidence in their abilities and I think

14

they will represent the County's interest well in

15

these matters r Mr. Chairman r so when you deem it

16

appropriate to vote on a resolution r I'm ready to

17

go.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

19

I proceed?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

21

don't see it.

22

Chong.

23
24
25

Any further discussion before

Where is Mr. Ching's resume?

Did you put one in?

You're not

Hiraoka.

CHAIR CARROLL:

If not r could somebody share a copy with

Mr. Nishiki r if it's missing from his binder.
MS. NAKATA:

I

Councilmember Nishiki r it's attached to
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

That's all right.

All right.

I got it.

Any further -- anything

3

further before I proceed?

4

Members r if there's no objection r the Chair will

5

defer action on the first resolution entitled

6

authorizing the employment of special counsel Law

7

Offices of Michael Jay Green for James H. Apana r

8

Junior r former Mayorr in Holland r et al. versus

9

Apana r et al. r CV03-00296 DAE/KSC.

10

All rightr first r

Are there any

objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: CARROLL,
JOHNSON, MATEO, MOLINA, NISHIKI, PONTANILLA AND
TAVARES)

13
14

ACTION:

15
16

CHAIR CARROLL:

DEFER REVISED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL LAW
OFFICES OF MICHAEL JAY GREEN.

I would now entertain a motion to adopt

17

the proposed resolution authorizing employment of

18

special counselr the firm of Crockett and Nakamura r

19

formerly known as Crockett Nakamura & Schmidt for

20

Ralph Nagamine r Lance Taguchir Charles Jencks r

21

Clayton Yoshida r and John Minr current and former

22

employees of the County of Maui r in cases relating

23

to the Montana Beach Condominium projectr Paia,

24

Maui, Hawaii.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

Mateo.

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Molina, seconded by
Mr. Molina.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

Second.

No discussion.

Members, any discussion?

all in favor, signify by saying "aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

VOTE: AYES:

11
12
13

Hearing none,

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Opposed?
Chair Carroll and Councilmembers Johnson,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Kane and Councilmember
Hokama.

14
MOTION CARRIED.

15
ACTION:
16

ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL CROCKETT
AND NAKAMURA.

17

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

I will now entertain a

19

motion authorizing the employment of special counsel

20

Hisaka Stone Goto Yoshida Cosgrove & Ching for

21

Howard Fukushima, David Goode, Karlynn Kawahara,

22

Michele Yoshimura, current and former employees of

23

the County of Maui, in the cases relating to the

24

Montana Beach Condominium project, Paia, Maui,

25

Hawaii.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So moved.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Second.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

Been moved by Mr. Mateo r seconded by

Mr. Molina.

Mr. Mateo.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

No discussion.

Any further discussion?

in favor of the motion r signify by say:ing "aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

VOTE: AYES:

11
12
13

Hearing none r all

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed?
Chair Carroll and Councilmembers Johnson,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Kane and Councilmember
Hokama.

14
MOTION CARRIED.

15
ACTION:
16

ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL HISAKA
STONE GOTO YOSHIDA COSGROVE & CHING.

17

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

MR. NAKAMURA:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Thank you.

That--

Thank you very much.
completes Item 2(2)

r

and before we

21

proceed with the next item r the Chair -- oh r excuse

22

me.

23

Counselr has the Chair forgotten something?

24
25

What do I have left over here?

MS. D'ENBEAU:

I'm not sure.

Corporation

I'm sorrYr Mr. Chair.

I

just didn't hear you discuss the discharge of the
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proposed resolution/ but I may just not --

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No/ we did.

3

MS. D' ENBEAU:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We did.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We have to defer is what --

6

MS. D'ENBEAU:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MS. D'ENBEAU:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

You did?

You defer/ okay.
how we handle that.

Okay/ thank you.
Thank you.

I'm sorry.

The Chair is grateful he

10

hasn't forgotten anything.

11

before we go on to -- oh, excuse me.

12

on to the next item/ Committee of the Whole Item 12/

13

real property of the Boys & Girls'Club/ we need to

14

do a few things.

15

you need/ Mr. Garneau?

16

MR. GARNEAU:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

RECESS:

20

RECONVENE:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

24
25

Five minutes?
Thank you.

We're going to have a five-minute recess.
(Gavel).

19

23

Before we go

I'm going to call a -- how long do

Five minutes would be great.

Recess.

22

All right/ Members/

2: 15 p.m.
2 : 25 p. m.

(Gavel).

Committee of the Whole meeting

of August 13th/ 2003 is now back in session.
COW-12

GRANT OF A LICENSE TO OCCUpy COUNTY REAL
PROPERTY TO BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF MAUle INC.
(KAHULUI) (C.C. No. 03-177)

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. -- we are going to address the next
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1,

today.

Remember at our last meeting there was some

2

discussion from Council members about various

3

provisions that are in the proposed license, and as

4

I recall, they related to things like fees and the

5

termination, the length of the license, what would

6

happen with repairs, whether the license would be

7

assignable, those kinds of things.

8

at those questions and I read through the

9

was being proposed, I thought it would be good to

And as I looked
what

10

just have a short discussion about licenses versus

11

leases, and then also get input from the Department

12

about what they were intending to do here and how we

13

best can meet the needs of the Boys & Girls Clubs

14

along with meeting what our requirements are under

15

the code.
As you are all aware, I'm sure, classically a

16
17

license is something that's normally of short

18

duration.

19

but it can be longer, but typically a year.

20

generally terminable at will, meaning that it can be

21

terminated within that time for any reason by the

22

County.

23

gives a right to the person that's the licensee to

24

occupy County property for a particular use or a

25

particular purpose.

Typically, from my experience, a year,

It doesn't have to be for cause.

It's

And it

And normally it's annually
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renewable, and I think also unusually they're

2

nontransferable, they're nonassignable.

3

At the other extreme on this continuum are

4

leases, and leases are generally long term.

They're

5

more than just a possessory interest.

6

actually a property interest.

7

terminable at will, and they usually have a clause

8

that includes terminable like for breach.

9

to me means for cause.

They're

They're usually not

So that

So if certain things happen

10

and you breached your lease, it can be terminated.

11.

They're also a much more detailed document.

12

those are the two things.

13

So

What you have before you today is almost a

14

hybrid r because what it is, it's a licenser but

15

we're looking at a really long term, 35 years, and

16

it includes a number of clauses that are referred to

17

standard clauses, but those are our standard lease

18

clauses that have been incorporated in.

19

my perspective, I would like to see a license look

20

more like a license if we're going to use a license.

21

There are uses, for example

And so from

and maybe the

22

Department could talk more about it.

23

know, under our subdivision ordinance, right, if we

24

are going to separate out a parcel and then we're

25

going to lease that parcel to somebodYr then we're
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supposed to comply with the subdivision law, which

2

means subdividing the propertYr getting variances if

3

they're needed, filing a final plat, and then we do

4

the lease.

5

but of course that process takes a long time.

6

I mean, that's generally the process,

And so I can envision where it would make

7

sense to use a lease as an intermediate step if the

8

intent is to separate out a parcel and go through

9

the subdivision process, but you want the

10

organization to have -- to be able to possess the

11

property in the interim, then it would make sense to

12

a make a license.

13

more than five years, requires Council approval,

14

which is why we're here even to begin with.

15

the scheme of things, that makes sense, and I can

16

also envision that your license might include

17

language to say, you know, the Council

18

decided to enter into this license and we have these

19

terms, but the idea in the long run is that we would

20

want to go through the subdivision process and

21

actually do a lease.

22

And of course a license, if it's

But in

we've

So be that as it may, I do know that there's

23

funding involved and so I'm not certain of exactly

24

how much time is appropriate for the license, what

25

conditions we should put on it, but I would like in
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general to flush this out here among you as to what

2

the long-term intent is.

3

in fact to separate out the parcel and have a lease,

4

then we really should say, okay, well, that means

5

subdivision and we should think about that now, if

6

that that's where we're going in the future.

7

it's not, that's okay too, but I would like us to

8

talk about it.

9

If the long-term intent is

If

And then also I know there were a number of

10

concerns depending on what vehicle we use and

11

whether it's, you know, a license and then later a

12

lease or whatever length the license is, then we can

13

talk about what particular clauses would be

14

appropriate.

15

document's drafted it does incorporate the standard

16

lease terms and it actually refers to lessor and

17

lessee and those standards conditions.

18

prefer to see those actually modified.

19

I notice right now the way that the

I would

If those are -- if we want those same terms

20

or something similar as part of the license, which,

21

you know, would be a more involved license than

22

normal, then they should be modified to use the

23

right language and they should say licensee,

24

licensor.

25

That would be the appropriate way.

So thank you for giving me just a few
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1

minutes.

2

bit about how I see these documents, and I think

3

that that may help with some of the -- understanding

4

some of the questions that came up last time, and

5

then perhaps we can hear about the parties involved

6

to find out what their needs are, why they need what

7

they need, and then draft the documents

8

appropriately to meet those.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

I just wanted to kind of tell you a little

Thank you.

All right, Members, we have several things

10

we need to go over with this.

11

August 6th to the Committee's request dated July

12

31st, the issue of termination of license without

13

cause.

14

incorporated to allow either the licensee or the

15

County to terminate, and there doesn't appear to be

16

a provision in the licensee for that.

17

The response dated

The Committee requested land use be

And second, the agreement now refers to

18

reasonable user fees subject to review and approval

19

of the Director of Parks and Recreation, and the

20

Committee's request was a fee schedule be

21

implemented in there.

22

be negotiated each time.

23

maintenance is a little open ended in Section 15 of

24

the standard items.

25

doesn't appear to accomplish what the members

It sounds more like it will
And third

t

the repair and

It sounds discretionary and it
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desired at the last meeting.
And I'm going to open up the floor now.

2
3

Members, anyone wish to begin?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Between the last time and this

7

meeting, who was working on this license or lease

8

agreement to address the concerns that we had?

9

it you, Mr. Garneau?

10

MR. GARNEAU:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

Was

No, it was not.
It was supposed to be through Corporation

12

Counsel, was my understanding, at the last meeting,

13

the license agreement.

14
15

16

MR. GARNEAU:

That's correct.

My office was working on

it, but are you asking which deputy was assigned?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Because then I guess as --

17

the first natural question would be if we expressed

18

the concerns and yet they're not addressed in the

19

current draft, where do we stand?

20
21

CHAIR CARROLL:

As I understand, Mr. Moniz, Junior Moniz

was assigned to this and he is now on vacation.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

No, Junior Kushi.

I mean Kushi.

Excuse me.

24

has long been off the counsel.

25

than we thought we were.

Yes, Mr. Moniz

We're more tired
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

meeting.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

I thought I was in the wrong

A blast from the past.

Yes, Mr. Kushi,

4

and he is now on vacation, which is somewhat of a

5

problem for us here today.

6

comment, Mr. Garneau?

7

MR. GARNEAU:

Would you care to

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

It was Mr. Kushi

8

from our office, but

and, you know, in looking at

9

it today, that's why my earlier discussion came

10

about.

Because when you talk about, you know, the

11

concerns as to, you know, termination, whether for

12

cause or not, I mean the agreement that was proposed

13

prior had a -- had the simple license agreement

14

where it's terminable at will, and -- but then it

15

also included I think the breach provisions from a

16

lease, which are really more for cause.

17

think that that -- the concern there comes up

18

because we're trying to incorporate these two

19

different clauses together in one document.

So

and I

20

And so I do know that Mr. Kushi did send a

21

response back to the Council, but with regards to

22

that particular item, if -- to mer the answer --

23

it's not that it's the wrong question, but I think

24

the other question, are you going to have a license

25

and what's its duration, then normal -- if it's a
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licenser normally it would be -- you wouldn't have

2

that sort of -- if it's short term you wouldn't have

3

that -- it would be terminable at will.

4

going to be more like your ultimate goal is to have

5

a lease and you want a license that's a longer term r

6

then you really should have the language like a

7

lease has where it's for cause.

8
9

If it's

So depending on what the approach iS r and
that's why I asked the Administration and the

10

representative of the club what their needs are.

11

Because that helps -- there's a lot of ways we can

12

go with all of these thingsr and so I think on that

13

particular partr if we can answer that question r

14

what do we want r then we can incorporate in the

15

appropriate language.

16

up to this body if you want something that's for

17

causer whether it's for cause by the County or for

18

cause by the Boys Club r we can draft such language.

19

I just want you to be aware in a license that's not

20

standard language.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And it does -- it's certainly

And I appreciate your

22

differentiating the two.

I thinkr at least from

23

having visited with Parks before and also with

24

Colin r my sense is that in order to invest that much

25

money in building the building r the ideal situation
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would. be to have a lease agreement because it's over

2

a long period of time.

3

why we were pursuing licenser other than the fact

4

that perhaps at this point in time as far as

5

subdividing that outr that's going to cost moneYr

6

it's going to take time, and if there was an interim

7

license agreement r wellr then we could do that and

8

perhaps come back with a different lease r long-term

9

lease later on.

That's -- and I had no idea

But basically from what you're

10

sayingr I still think that a lease could work in

11

this situation r and I certainly would prefer to go

12

that route, if that's agreeable and workable with

13

the Parks Department as well as the Boys & Girls

14

Club.
Would it be possible r Mr. Chair r to hear from

15
16

either the -- wellr both the Parks and also

17

Mr. Hanlon?

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

MR. CORREA:

I think let us start with our Director.

Thank your Mr. Chair.

Good afternoon r

For mer there's no problem either

20

Council Members.

21

waYr lease r licenser combination of both of them.

22

have no problem with that r but I think Pat should

23

explain on our side what is expected.

24
25

MR. MATSUI:

I

Councilman Johnson r to answer your question r

yes r a lot of the terms of what we're looking for is
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a long-term lease, and -- but you're correct that we

2

opted to go for a license because of the time

3

constraints.

4

would have to be subdivided.

5

subdivision would trigger -- may trigger some major

6

off-site improvements, YQU know, cost of

7

subdivision, and that kind of thing, and of course

8

the time.

9

on this, so we looked at a license agreement.

10

The property is not subdivided.

It

Along with a

And we wanted to move along very quickly

As we were preparing the license agreement,

11

certain things came up that resulted in what

12

Mr. Garneau is saying like a hybrid.

13

what you see .is a hybrid.

14

something that the Parks Department was aware that

15

is not legal.

16

presented was -- was correct, this so-called hybrid,

17

but in effect that's what we really wanted.

18

know, if Mr. Garneau is saying we should have a

19

lease, then that's true, but, you know, the other

20

side is we're looking at time constraints.

We

21

wanted to move this project along quickly.

And so,

22

you know, here we are.

23

So I guess

You know, it wasn't

You know, we thought what was being

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You

I think I can understand now,

24

Mr. Chair, why they're pursuing the license

25

agreement.

Because when you subdivide out that
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property, they're g<Ding to have all of the water

2

meter -- you're talking about years far beyond what

3

the monies that we've allotted are going to run.

4

Not that those things eventually shouldn't be done,

5

but as long as there's nothing illegal about

6

pursuing the license agreement, as long as it is a

7

workable solution and a way -- I wouldn't say to

8

circumvent the other things, but at least keep the

9

cost down and to compress the time that we're going

10

to have to spend on this.
Our objective is to meet the needs of the

11

12

children that Boys & Girls Club is serving and, of

13

course, the growing population.

14

years and years down the road if we go the one

15

route.

16

perspective and for trying to accommodate the

17

growing concerns of providing activities for our

18

young people, I would prefer to go, then, with a

19

license agreement if it would at least not be a big

20

process in terms of triggering off other things that

21

are going to cost a lot more money and take a lot

22

more time.

23

So my personal feeling,

It's going to be

just from a needs

I think that the need is there, and as long

24

as that is one option, I would personally prefer to

25

do that.

I -- you know, because I just feel it's
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1

something we desperately need.

2

see the terminology of going license or lease r as

3

long as they're both legal mechanisms r I'd prefer to

4

use perhaps the hybrid language and incorporate some

5

of those within the license agreement r then.

6

may find that it would be to our advantage to

7

develop this hybrid r because there may be other

8

circumstances where a need arises and at least we'll

9

have this mechanism r then r to be able to address it

10

11
12
13

in a timely manner.
CHAIR CARROLL:

And I don't want to

And we

SOr thank your Mr. Chair.

Would the Boys & Girls Club representative

care to make comment.
MR. HANLON:

Good afternoon r Council Members.

The Boys &

14

Girls Club r in partnership with Parks r in

15

partnership with the Department of Housing and Human

16

Concerns r in partnership with each and everyone of

17

your

18

creating a building r a facility in Central Maui so

19

we can serve more of our kids.

20

brings us there r gets us there is the one we're

21

going to agree to.

22

truly going to be sitting on a piece of property in

23

a County park serving kids from this County.

24

we're -- we're in agreement with the best way that

25

fits all of those departments and everybody in the

is really looking at the end goal r and that's

Whatever vehicle

Licenser lease r hybrid r it's
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county.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Anybody else have any question about

license agreement or leasing?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I guess for

5

the Parks Department, while you were going through

6

the process of taking a look at this particular

7

need, did you also touch bases with Corp. Counsel so

8

you could get a feel on the question of a lease

9

versus a license?

10

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

All of this was done with Corp.

11

Counsel.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

With Corp. -- and at that -- up

13

until this point, there was no reference to trying

14

to provide a clean document that would be consistent

15

with the actual use of the land?

16

MR. MATSUI:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

That's correct.
So up until -- this is the first

you're hearing it?

19

MR. MATSUI:

That's right.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Corp. Counsel, so, you know, we had

21

the discussion prior.

22

what you just told us a few minutes ago, was that

23

being shared with us because of the last discussion

24

that occurred on this particular license agreement?

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Did -- did this -- I guess

Corporation Counsel.
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MR. GARNEAU:

No, I was sharing with you, Councilmember

2

Mateo, based on my review.

3

were here, you know, I was not the person that

4

worked on it.

5

notice that the document incorporated these standard

6

lease terms even those it's called a license.

7

thought it best to bring it to your attention, you

8

know, that for whatever reason, I don't know why it

9

wasn't --

10
11
12

Between the last time we

You know, but as I reviewed it, I did

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So I

This would not be setting a

precedent?
MR. GARNEAU:

Well, in -- what I would like to see is if

13

they were going to do a license, then set forth, you

14

know, the -- in the license document itself the

15

terms that you want and not refer to lease terms.

16

Because the way it's written right now it does.

17

that's -- at the very least I would like that to

18

change, but I think in incorporating the standard

19

conditions with the proposed license, some of the

20

concerns that were brought up last time in terms of,

21

you know, the assignability, duration, for cost,

22

those will all be resolved because they'll be in the

23

document itself.

24

perhaps we could have transmitted that sooner, but,

25

you know, I looked at it today and I was -- so I

So

So I do apologize that I didn't --

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 8/13/03

49

1

wanted to bring that uP. today, because I think it's

2

important.
But in terms of length, I mean, I would like

3
4

to have some discussion.

If -- it sounds like, from

5

what Councilmember Johnson is saying, based on all

6

the concerns, that the license is the way to go,

7

then I would like to modify it to reflect what this

8

body feels like is an appropriate -- maybe the 35

9

years is appropriate.

That is a long time for a

10

license, but it doesn't mean it can't be that long,

11

but I would like to see the length appropriate to

12

whatever the Boys & Girls Club's needs are.

13

concerns that you had, you know, to flush them out

14

now so we can make sure that they're all put in the

15

document and we come back here with a document

16

that --

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Uh-huh.

But the

So that I don't put you on

18

the spot in any way as our legal advisors, what

19

would your legal recommendation be, lease or

20

license?

21

MR. GARNEAU:

Well, I think that the - - there are these

22

competing concerns, right.

Either one is a legal

23

instrument, whether it's a license or a lease.

24

general if you're -- if your intent is to carve out

25

a separate parcel and it's long term, then normally
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1

we would do a lease.

If your intent is you don't

2

want to ever subdivide the parcel.

3

give the Boys & Girls Club possessory interest, even

4

if it's longer term than what we would expect for a

5

license, then go with a license.

6

what gets included in the license, that's -- I

7

didn't mean to say that this is not a license

8

agreement.

9

modify it and incorporate it, it's still a license,

You just want to

But in terms of

If we were to take the lease terms and

10

but it's different from our standard license that we

11

normally do, and so I would want those terms to be

12

in the license agreement itself.

13

we'd be creating a new license for this situation.

14

So essentially

In terms of setting a precedent, I doubt this

15

kind of thing comes up very much.

16

most

17

separate parcel that we're wanting to enter into a

18

lease with, and that's what we do, or there's

19

certain situations where we grant people licenses

20

and -- that are routine.

21

circumstances anyway.

22

a solution that is particular to the facts here.

I think if

the vast majority of cases we have a

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

lease, is this

25

license.

So this is unusual

So in that sense it may need

Mr. Chair, if I may.

The 35-year

I mean I'm not -- license, 35-year

I'm not familiar with other licenses that
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1

also share/ you know/ this kind of life.

2

the longest that we've had or has there been other

3

licenses that also run this same length?

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

MR. GARNEAU:

Is this

Proceed.
They -- I'm not certain.

such a situation

6

very long.

7

we would expect to have a lease/ but perhaps the

8

Department might --

9
10
11

Normal case we would

I do think it's

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Would the Department be able to

answer?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah/ my understanding was the Malu Ulu Olele

12

Park/ the Friends of Moku'ula license was for 35

13

years.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

MR. MATSUI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

MR. GARNEAU:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

And they have a lease or a license?

They have a license.
Thank you.

Thank you/ Mr. Chair.

Mr. Garneau.
Yes.
A 35-year license/ yeah/ without

20

subdividing -- like Moku'ulawas subdivided out.

21

wasn't?

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24
25

No.

So you don't have to subdivide out to be

legal for a license?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

A hybrid agreement to where you

2

have a license that would convert to a lease later

3

on, can that be done?

4

you'd have a license now but after a period of time

5

you would convert to a lease agreement.

6

MR. GARNEAU:

Would that be legal?

So

Mr. Chair, you could draft the license to

7

if the intent is to subdivide, if that's what the

8

intent is at some later date, then you could include

9

language in the license that recognizes that intent

10

and the license could be whatever length it needed

11

to be for the subdivision process, which could be

12

years, as Councilmember Johnson has stated, and then

13

have a clause in there that said, you know, our

14

intent is to subdivide and at such time we enter

15

into a lease, then the license will automatically

16

terminate.

17

what you're -- what you're intending.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

You could do it that way, if that was

Is that proposal something that the

19

members would find acceptable?

20

comment on that?

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Does anyone have any

Ms. Johnson.
I think the area where Colin is,

22

basically it's always going to be a park.

ItIs

23

always, going to be Keopuolani Park.

24

point in time envision any subdivision or need to

25

subdivide that area.

I can't at any

I just can't imagine what
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1

circumstance would occur that we would want to do

2

anything other than what he's going to be doing

3

there r and I wouldn't see any need to subdivide it.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

subdivide either.

7

to do with a lease

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeahr I don't see any need to
If we can accomplish what we need
a license --

A license.
that's fine.

Because the

10

purpose of having r you know r a lease is more -- you

11

know, this is unusual that it's a long licenser but

12

if it works r it works.

13

it.

14

Ms. Johnson said r it's always going to be there.

15

we wanted to do something else with it later on r we

16

can terminate the licenser subdivider and sell it.

17

I meanr you know r we have those options.

18

like this closes the door on anything that the

19

County should wish to do with itr even if the Boys &

20

Girls Club for some reason failed to perform and no

21

one else wanted to take over the building and now

22

the Parks Department saysr well, you know what r

23

we're going to use it and we're going to have our

24

offices down there r I meanr we don't have to bother

25

with it.

We don't need to subdivide

It's part of one huger large parcelr and like

It's not

It's still all the same -- like same
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family kind of thing, you know.
So I don't see a need to do it.

2

In some

3

instances, yes, I would recommend a lease agreement,

4

and we have leases for different places in the

5

county that are -- I think we have one that's 55

6

years, but that's a lease agreement.

7

was subdivided out and it's being used by a

8

nonprofit.

9

around, but in this instance I think this isn't

The property

And there's some -- some others of those

10

necessary because that use is never going to -- I

11

don't think it's going to change.

12

way is not to do the subdivision for the lease and

13

leave it as a license.

14

So the simpler

The concern -- oh, I'm sorry, Staff wants

15

to --

16

MS. NAKATA:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

MS. NAKATA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Was there an answer to the question as to

19

whether a 35-year license without subdivision would

20

be legal?

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

MR. GARNEAU:

Mr. Garneau.
Yeah, I think that you can -- a license can

23

be any term.

24

term, and in terms of the duration, you know, as I

25

said, you know, normally a license is typically a

It would be unusual, but it can be any
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year

2

you know r the funding goals or the needs of the

3

organization r I would prefer it to be whatever the

4

shortest term allowable.

5

with long term, to be the shortest term that would

6

still meet the needs with some provision as to how

7

it could be renewed r because that's more in keeping

8

with the purpose behind a license.

9

it's really necessary to do 35 years r if there's

t

so if the 35 years is not necessary to meet,

Even -- you know r even

So if it's

if

10

some specific reason r then you can, but I would

11

prefer it to be whatever the shortest amount of time

12

because that's in keeping with the license.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Pontanilla.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So in this license agreement r

15

Mr. Garneau r we could add like r saYr a condition

16

that the license be renewed every ten years?

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

MR. GARNEAU:

Mr. Garneau.
Yes r thank you.

Depending on what the need

19

is for the organization r you know r you could put

20

that in as the term r and then if you want to have a

21

provision for -- that renewing the licenser you

22

could, and you could put whatever time you wanted on

23

that toor like for re-award.

24

your but yes r a license can include that type of

25

language.

That would be up to
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Garneau, so I guess just for

4

5

clarification, you mentioned that a license' you can

6

terminate without cause, whereas a lease you

7

generally terminate with cause.

8

a hybrid, so we would still -- we would still have

9

to -- if for some reason .the Boys & Girls Clubs, you

But with this being

10

know, didn't perform, then the County would have to

11

provide cause?

12

cause like we would a general license?

13

MR. GARNEAU:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

MR. GARNEAU:

We can't just terminate without

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Garneau.
Yeah, in a standard license agreement -- all

16

the terms that you're talking about are always

17

negotiable, but in a standard license agreement

18

normally -- and in keeping with the fact that

19

they're usually relatively short term

20

they're terminable at will.

21

you're -- if I understand you, thinking a longer

22

term license is the right solution, then we could

23

incorporate the language that normally is in a

24

lease, which means that it's terminable upon breach,

25

you know, which means cause, as opposed to just

then

So given that you're
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1

terminable at any time.

2

the agreement was written t there's two different

3

sections that don't really match

4

what you -- you want t it would be terminable upon

5

breach t then we could include that language in the

6

license, even though that's not a standard license.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So right now I thinkt as

UPt

but if that's

And if for some reason along the

8

waYt say tent 15 years go bYt as the agreement is

9

written right now t there is room for the County to

10

negotiate or renegotiate certain aspects of the

11

license or whatever lease t there is room for that?

12

I meant it's not

13

like this todaYt would the County be prevented from

14

entering any type of renegotiations of the 35-year

15

lease t or is there a clause that's flexible enough

16

for -- you know t for whatever reasons the County

17

would want to renegotiate it or add some new

18

conditions t there is still room for that t saYt after

19

ten years t five years t 15 years?

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

MR. GARNEAU:

I mean if we were to pass it out

Mr. Garneau.
Yeah, if you wanted to have that

22

flexibility, you'd have to write that into the

23

license.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Could we hear from Colin Hanlon to

find out what the duration question answer would be?

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

MR. HANLON:

Mr. Hanlon.

Thank your Councilmember Johnson.

The

5

duration r specific 35 years r was what was on the

6

original ask.

7

that we've been speaking to exactly what long term

8

to them iS r but the longer the better r obviously.

9

And provisions r we've always said straight up --

I don't know from the foundations

10

right up front that provisions r you know r to -- if

11

we breach the contract r if we're not doing what we

12

say we're supposed to be doing r we're not being good

13

partners in serving the kids r by all means r have

14

that written in there to get us out.

15

But we feel that the whole idea of the

16

long-term license is the fact that we're not a

17

fly-by-night organization.

18

for the long haul r and that allows foundations to

19

look at us and saYr this is a group with a long-term

20

license for this property.

21

serving kids for the long haul.

22

in some of our capital in order to look at serving

23

kids for the duration of however long that building

24

will last.

25

have the numbers exactly how long.

We're going to be around

They're going to be here

So that's the idea.

Yeah r we will put

I'm sorry I don't
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think that in some situations

2

probably 30 years would be considered long term.

3

Generally in most mortgage instruments now it's 30

4

years.

5

think, but, Mr. Chair, I'm comfortable with going

6

with 35, but if Mr. Garneau feels that it should be

7

a reduced amount [ then I would say 30.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

Members?

10

Some of them go a little bit longer now, I

Thank you.

Anything further on this,

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

The items that you brought

11

up as you opened up the meeting that we were

12

discussing and wanted information on for this

13

meeting, do we have any of that now, like the fee

1L4

schedule and things like that?

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

The reasonable user fees, we do not have;

16

and the repair and maintenance, I do not have

17

anything before me.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I believe we were talking about

19

standards or something for the repair and

20

maintenance area.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yeah.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Garneau, I believe that's what

23

we talked about.

So those are areas I think need to

24

be fine tuned, and also with the fee schedule, did

25

we -- we left it that it was going to be negotiated
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with the Parks Department -- between the Parks

2

Department and the Boys & Girls Club/ as I recall.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

6

Mr. Garneau.
And that we would be informed --

or I forget what we've said.
MR. GARNEAU:

Right/ and actually I'd like some guidance

7

on this particular issue.

I know that our office's

8

response did amend that section relating to fee

9

schedules/ but it didn't -- it didn't put -- I mean

10

relating to fees/ but it used reasonable fees as an

11

example/ and it set forth that/ you know/ there's

12

not to be any profit/ I believe/ and it's also set

13

forth that -- you know/ how that would be

14

calculated/ but it did leave it up to the Director.
It didn't refer in particular -- I mean if

15
16

the Council wants a fee schedule/ then there's

17

really two ways to go.

18

sentence to the revised paragraph that said/ you

19

know/ that the fee schedule/ you know/ shall be

20

adopted/ you know/ by the Director at a later date/

21

or if you want the fee schedule in advance/ then

22

they would have to produce it and it can become

23

part.

24
25

We could add one more

So I don't know what the intent was there.
But as the response that came from our office

did not have either a fee schedule included/ you
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know, when it was done or reference one, so if the

2

idea was that the Director come up with a fee

3

schedule, then we should reference that in

4

particular and it could be added to that revision,

5

but the revision that did come back was a lot more

6

specific about what was involved in the fees,

7

limited what the fees could be.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Tavares.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

How could we -- or could we have

10

it worded in such a way that the Council would have

11

to approve the fee schedule?

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

MR. GARNEAU:

Mr. Garneau.
As part of this new -- as part of the

14

license agreement, so you'd have to come up with a

15

fee schedule now and then any amendments

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, whenever.

Before they could

charge a fee.

18

MR. GARNEAU:

Right.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Before a fee can be charged, it

20

has to be a schedule of fees that has been approved

21

by resolution or something like that.

22

MR. GARNEAU:

Right.

I think if -- if the Council wants

23

that amount of control, then it would make sense to

24

come up with that now and make particular reference

25

to that and then that it has to --
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because I think we wanted to see

2

what the ballpark was.

3

at so they don't make a profit! I think they could

4

charge a thousand dollars a kid and not make a

5

profit because the operations! the depreciation t all

6

that stuff t it ain't going to cover it.

7

know t what's reasonable between 50 cents a day and a

8

thousand dollars a daYt you know t I would like to

9

know what kind of thought goes into it.

10

I mean! if you just leave it

SOt

you

The other concern I have is a perception

11

by -- it could be a public perception t and that is

12

that I believe t Mr. Matsui t you're still involved

13

with Boys & Girls Club t are you not?

14

Board of Directors of the Boys & Girls Club t so this

15

looks like it could be a conflict if he's going to

16

be the one negotiating the fees.

17

concerned about the perception out there with other

18

organizations who likewise are charging fees and

19

are t you know, trying to figure out what's going on t

20

or if the MIL comes in and decides that t you know t

21

they're ripping us off or the fee's too high for

22

this t that t the other thing and then that's going to

23

be this finger pointing thing.

24

convenient, Mr. Matsui's on their Board of

25

Directors, so why not charge a high fee.

SOt

So he's on the

you know t I'm

You know, wellt how
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1

So I think we need to protect Mr. Matsui from

2

that kind of criticism or implications and we've got

3

to figure out a way to do this or the Department

4

needs to figure out a way to do this.

5

one, I don't think Mr. Matsui should be negotiating

6

the fees for the use of the facility.

7

someone else in the Parks Department, perhaps, you

8

know, Mr. Buck or one -- your district supervisor or

9

someone else.

So for number

It should be

I think that's just to protect the

10

Department.

11

brought to my attention that he's on the board, so

12

there are people watching it already.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

MR. GARNEAU:

Because it's already, you know, been

All right, Mr. Garneau.
May I respond to Councilmember Tavares, just

15

so I understand?

16

of the agreement, read it and understand that we

17

want to expedite it, do you envision that the

18

license agreement would allow the Director to come

19

up -- negotiate this fee schedule and then that --

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. GARNEAU:

So would you envision -- in terms

Well, you know what

would have to come back and be approved

22

by Councilor --

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Maybe to make it simpler, if we

24

can somehow get it that the fee schedule must be

25

submitted to the Chair of the Council for
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1

information purposes r okaYr then if the fee schedule

2

is submitted to us and we don't like itr then we can

3

come back and amend the lease or the licenser

4

couldn't we?

5
6

MR. GARNEAU:

You could r but wouldn't it make more sense

to just

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. GARNEAU:

9

10

Have it in there?

Yeah r have it in there.

your control is there.

Then you know that

I meanr to me this is the

time to

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. GARNEAU:

Okay.

If you want that level of control r then this

13

is the time to assert it.

14

and that's --

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. GARNEAU:

SOr you know r whether --

You know.

-- why I'd like to talk about it a little

17

more.

If you want it to be that the Department

18

comes up with the fee schedule and -- in advances

19

and we include it as an exhibit to the license

20

agreement and have whatever provisions for amending

21

itr we can do that.

22

take them.

23

give them the obligation tOr and that that has to be

24

presented to Council and adopted prior to it

25

being -- the fees being charged.

I don't know how long it would

Or you could have the license agreement r
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. GARNEAU:

3

4

Implemented/ okay.

So those are kind of the two ways/ off the

top of my head.

So I don't know

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think I like your second way

5

better/ because it won't hold up the license

6

agreement.

7

know/ I think that probably it is correct to have it

8

in the license agreement.

9

unusual that I believe that the Council does have to

So if we do the second way.

And/ you

Because this is so

10

have some authority in this area/ and that would be

11

a way and then we can/ you know/ argue about it on

12

the floor as far as fees go/ but I think this would

13

help protect everybody.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

So you would like to see it in the license

15

agreement?

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes/ uh-huh/ that there is a fee

17

schedule developed/ just as Mr. Garneau just

18

de$cribed/ but doesn't have to be attached now but

19

it shall be presented to the Council to be adopted

20

by resolution/ whatever it is/ before they can

21

charge any fees/ prior to the implementation of a

22

fee schedule.

23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

So that wording would be in the

license agreement?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes/ that's what I -- I'm hearing
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2
3

4

would probably be a better way to do it.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Members, you have any comment about

what -- Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Along

5

that same lines including fee schedules, Mr. Garneau

6

mentioned earlier about the Council adding into the

7

license agreement the room for flexibility, whether

8

to renegotiate the license or amend the license

9

along the way.

I'd like to see some type of

10

language in there to give us that flexibility, that

11

room.

12

but --

I don't know how the other members feel,

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr.--

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

-- whatever other reasons that may

15

happen along the way, should this -- should the

16

County want to amend or renegotiate the license with

17

the licensee.

18
19
20·

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Garneau, you indicated earlier that

that could be put in the license agreement, correct?
MR. GARNEAU:

Yes.

Councilmember Molina, so in terms of

21

what -- how would you anticipate this review

22

happening?

23

that would have to transpire that you would

24
25

I mean how often and what would you want

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Prior to the 35 years.

I can't

think of exactly what could happen, but it's just I
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1

would feel comfortable with us having that

2

flexibility to at any time in the lease to

3

renegotiate the license for -- maybe renegotiate the

4

fee or whatever other reasons that -- or

5

maintenance r any -- you know r because as it -- as I

6

understand itr if we -- you said there's no room for

7

flexibility in the ordinance currently right now if

8

it were to pass out as is.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

MR. GARNEAU:

The license.
The license.

The license?

Wellr we can include the

12

normal breach terms r but in terms of re --

13

revisiting the terms of the licenser nOr I meanr

14

unless that's something that you agree to and --

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You know with our other licenses we

16

don't have that -- any

17

provisions in there as well?

18

MR. GARNEAU:

Wellr there

there's no -- no

in general r I mean a -- a

19

lease that's longer term may have provisions to

20

escalate.

21

clauses.

22

35-year lease on a piece of property and you're

23

paying a thousand dollars a month for rent r you

24

might pay that for three years r and then at the end

25

of three years that may increaser so there may be

You know r there may be escalation
So if you have

let's say you have a
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1

terms.

But then you can also have a term in there

2

that said, or, you know, as agreed to by the

3

parties.
So you would set forth whatever those changes

4
5

might be over the time period and then there may be

6

a provision in the lease to -- to renegotiate later,

7

you know, perhaps after a period of time.

8

the terms that you want to put in are negotiable,

9

but from my perspective, I need to know what you

Any of

10

want to put in and the -- that would not be a

11

standard term in a license, but this is a very

12

long-term license.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

I guess I just got to come

14

up with some reasons for it, but I guess one thing I

15

could think of is maybe the token fee.

16

years from now a dollar a year, you know, with the

17

way money is presently valued at, maybe the County

18

to offset some costs may want to renegotiate the

19

license along the way to help offset any costs, but

20

I don't know how much difference that could make,

21

but --

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I mean, 35

None.
Practically none, but -- you know

24

what I'm driving at.

25

to keep the interest of the County in mind as well,

You know, just for me, trying
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1

just to give us that flexibility or room to

2

renegotiate the license for whatever reason, but I

3

guess I just have to come up with some reasons then.

4

Thank you.

5
6

CHAIR CARROLL:

The other thing, Members -- anything

further on licensing?

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Johnson,.
Just in response to what

10

Mr. Molina was saying.

11

here is that whether itrs Boys & Girls Club or Big

12

Brothers or Big Sisters, whoever it is, theyrre

13

taking on a responsibility that would ordinarily be

14

done by our Parks and Recreation Department or

15

programs that werre providing for youth.

16

do that in a lot of locations, we have Kihei Youth

17

Center, we have the one on Molokai, we have

18

different sites, I would not want this entity to be

19

treated any differently than the other sites.

20

I think that the objective

Because we

And basically they have -- itrs a long-term

21

lease.

22

subdivided out, but I think if you insert any kind

23

of language that treats this program somehow

24

differently, I think therers a question of equity,

25

in my mind.

Now, it happens that they got that property

So I would prefer just leave it the way
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1

it is.

They're not in business to make money.

2

They're a nonprofit.

3

service.

4

over this County.

5

to just operate under good faith and trust.

6

they do breach any of the standard I guess whatever

7

the breach of contract clause is in there/ there's

8

recourse.

9

center and start doing crazy and wild things/ we're

They're performing a community

We do this with so many nonprofits all
I just think it's that you have

So if they stop functioning as a youth

10

going to know about it very soon.

11

you.

12
13
14

CHAIR CARROLL:

And if

Thank you.

I can guarantee

Anything further on this?

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you/ Mr. Chair.

What is the

15

monitoring process/ you know/ like throughout the 35

16

years?

17

see that what they said they've wanted to do is

18

being done and how often is it done?

19

know/ Parks Department?

What is the process to see -- follow up to

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

MR. HANLON:

Would you

Parks.

Actually/ we are

we partner with the

22

County Parks Department in each site right now/ West

23

Maui/ Makawao/ Haiku/ and Central/ and our

24

relationship with them is ongoing daily on property/

25

on building maintenance/ on what we're doing with
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1

the buildings.

We also help out in the parks quite

2

a bit with parks projects.

3

our kids to help in the parks.

We use our resources

I

As far as what we're doing to reach our goals

4
5

of -- of reaching youth in the community

6

are monitored by the County Department of Housing

7

and Human Concerns twice a year.

8

Wendy Stebbins

9

visits

l

I

we -- we

Grants monitors

Veranio{ and such come

OUtl

do site

make sure -- we've met and exceeded every

l

10

one of our goals for the past five years.

11

not really an issue.

12

State Department of Health.

13

Department of Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency

14

Prevention from the Feds.

15

So that's

We're also monitored by the
We're monitored by the

We are well monitored on what we say we're

16

doing and what we're doing and we have quality

17

assurances in place.

18

quarterly reports

19

reports that come out to different organizations

20

there's a -- there's those things in place.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

l

So -- and those are -- we have

year-end reports

Thank you.

Thank you.

I

Thank you

and annual

l

l

so

Mr. Chair.

We had one other thing that I

23

brought up earlier l Section 15 1 the repair and

24

maintenance.

25

there about who's responsible for what.

It does seem a little open ended over
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Parks Department, would you care to comment

1

2

3

on that?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, after discussing -- discussing the

4

terms with Mr. Kushi, he pointed out that as it's

5

read -- as it's written that the Boys & Girls Club

6

are responsible for all maintenance.

7

I discussed with Mr. Hanlon and he agreed that, you

8

know, they're willing to go ahead and take that

9

responsibility.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

And something

Any questions about that?

That was

11

one of the questions that members requested an

12

answer on earlier.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, is that all maintenance,

14

including the grounds' and the building's exterior

15

and interior, everything?

16

repaving and the parking lot needs repaving, they

17

are responsible to do it?

18

MR. MATSUI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

21

MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

MS. NAKATA:

So if the driveway needs

That's correct.
Is that correct?

Mr. Chair.

Yes.

If I may.

Current Section 15, which is the

24

one that was referenced by the Department r contains

25

in its second sentence, "At the discretion of the
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1

lessor such repair and maintenance may include but

2

not be limited to private and/or common area rest

3

room facilities and ground maintenance."

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

And like I said, it's a little open ended,

5

because it says may.

6

Mr. Nishiki.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We have the option.

Yeah.

Who's paying for all

8

will eventually pay for all the utilities, be it

9

water, electricity, or whatever?

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

11

MR. HANLON:

12
13

Mr. Hanlon.

We will and we currently have been doing so

throughout all of our contracts.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And the -- and the metes and

14

bounds have been carved out?

15

at this map.

16

include?

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

Because I was looking

Do you know what that four plus acres

Perhaps Parks Department could redefine

that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

MR. MATSUI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

who

On this, Parks?

Pardon me?
Did you carve that out?

I see a

map here.

23

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. MATSUI:

There are metes and bounds?

Right, that's correct.

It was surveyed, yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

MR. MATSUI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

6

It's been surveyed?

Well, to come up with that -- that map/ yes.
Okay.

Okay/ anything further?

Are you through/

Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know/ Greg/ you know on the

7

liability/ should something occur/ who knows what/

8

how are -- how is the County covered should

9

something occur there?

10

MR. GARNEAU:

Is there a particular section you're looking

11

at/ Councilmember Nishiki?

12

have to keep insurqnce with the County as a named

13

insured.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. GARNEAU:

I mean normally they

Okay.

But I -- I mean the larger question is it's

16

County property/ right?

I mean normally even with

17

those kinds of clauses/ that does not mean that we

18

would never be involved in any lawsuits/ you know/

19

but we usually include that language so that we

20

protect us as much as we can.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

employees.

23

criminal background checks on them?

24
25

MR. HANLON:

Can I ask you about your

Are they drug tested?

Do they have

All employees and volunteers have a criminal

background check and we are currently working
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towards a drug testing policy.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Mr. Nishiki.
I -- I'm just curious about how

5

they run that organization/ just because I

6

constantly read about molestation and stuff like

7

that/ and this is a prime kind of situation and

8

that's why I'm concerned/ so ...

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

All right/ Members/ we've gone

10

over quite a bit.

11

the members would like to bring up now/ either what

12

we've discussed or anything new?

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

Is there anything further any of

No.
We are in agreement/ then/ on the

15

licensing agreement/ the proposal as Ms. Tavares

16

oh/ excuse me.

17

MR. GARNEAU:

I'm sorry.

Since I have you here

and I

18

do apologize -- I just want to make clear on

19

Councilmember Tavares/ on your repair and

20

maintenance/ then/ the earlier discussion was that

21

it wouldn't be entirely borne by the Boys & Girls

22

Club.

23

it does place that burden on them?

24
25

So are we comfortable with the language that

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah/ I'm comfortable/ because/

you know/ we're going to pay for it anyway.
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1

we do it as a County or they do it as an

2

organization with money that's going to come from

3

the County, so, I mean, you know, it doesn't make a

4

whole lot of difference, but I know that in some

5

places the responsibility for some of the major

6

improvements, like drainage and roadways, those

7

kind -- you know, the big infrastructure things, are

8

borne by the County.

9

going to be this or that.

But it's like, you know, it's
It still will be

10

taxpayers' dollars that pay for it, so I'm

11

comfortable.

12

MR. GARNEAU:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

MR. GARNEAU:

And if I might, Chair.
Proceed.
The other issue that came up prior had to do

15

with -- with breach, and if I understand, that to me

16

means for cause.

17

would mean that if -- if the Boys & Girls Club were

18

to breach the license, we could then, you know,

19

bring an action, but there was some discussion

20

previously about them being able to get out of the

21

license for cause.

22

include?

23
24
25

So that -- including that language

Is that not something we want to

It's not normally included.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

They pack up and go away, they go

away.
MR. GARNEAU:

Not include?

Okay, all right.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. GARNEAU:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

There's no bond, right?

Okay, thank you.
All right, Members f

anything further?

4

We've reached a point over here where I think we've

5

covered all the points.

6

course, in the finished form.

7

If the members agree on what has been proposed, the

8

Committee can, if they will allow the Chair to work

9

with the Staff to put in the appropriate wording,

We do not have it, of
We can do two things.

10

and we can pass this out today, or we cart defer this

11

and bring it up at the next meeting.

12

have a consensus over here, and I would like to

13

have -- if the Committee members would agree to pass

14

this out and give the Chair and the Staff the

15

authority to implement the wording that we've agreed

16

on today and send it out to Council.

17

objections to this?

But I think we

Is there any

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: CARROLL,
JOHNSON, MATEO, MOLINA, NISHIKI, PONTANILLA AND
TAVARES)

20
21
22

ACTION:

CHAIR CARROLL:

REVISE THE WORDING OF RESOLUTION.

All right.

Is there anything further

23

anyone has before the Chair gives his

24

recommendation?

25

a motion to approve the grant of a license to occupy

Hearing none, I would like to hear
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1

real property the Boys & Girls Club of Maui,

2

County -- Committee of the Whole Communication 12.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So moved.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

Second.

Discussion, Ms. Tavares.
Yes.

I just would say that if

8

there are any questions that come up as this

9

additions are being drafted or revised, I'll be

the

10

available if you need clarification on things that

11

I've talked about, and probably some of the other

12

members, if you just check with us if there's some

13

question, that way we won't have to have a big

14

debate on the floor at first reading.

15

MR. GARNEAU:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

Okay, thank you for that offer.
Thank you.

Any further discussion?

Hearing none, all

in favor of the motion, signify by saying "aye."

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

Opposed?

21
22
23

24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Carroll and Councilmembers Johnson,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Kane and Councilmember
Hokama.

5

MOTION CARRIED.
6

ACTION:

ADOPT REVISED RESOLUTION.

7

8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Members, that concludes

our business for today, and I -- as Chair I would

10

like to thank you very much for your patience.

11

was rather difficult because of circumstances and

12

not having the wording ready for the Committee, and

13

I appreciate your diligence and effort in getting

14

this item passed out today.

15

this meeting stands adjourned.

16

ADJOURN:

It

Hearing nothing else,
(Gavel) .

3: 23 p.m.

17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 10th day of September, 2003, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
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